Vaughn, Lorena

From: Moore, Nathaniel

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:45 AM

To: . Murdock, Russell; Thrush, Dale; Yurk, Jeffrey; Vaughn, Lorena; Thapa, Tripti
Subject: FW: EPA RCRA Matter RCRA-06-2020-0987

Hi all,

Please see the confirmation below. I also have read receipts for both individuals.
Respectfully,

Nathaniel N. Moore

Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Tel. (415) 972-3899

moore.nathaniel@epa.gov

THIS MESSAGE, INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, CONTAINS SENSITIVE INFORMATION THAT IS
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE RECIPIENT(S). INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY BE PROTECTED BY ATTORNEY/CLIENT, WORK PRODUCT, OR OTHER PRIVILEGES.

From: Heiple, Bonnie <Bonnie.Heiple@wilmerhale.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Moore, Nathaniel <Moore.Nathaniel@epa.gov>; Philip Smith <Philip.Smith@qorvo.com>
Subject: RE: EPA RCRA Matter RCRA-06-2020-0987 :

Great; thanks Nathaniel. Confirming receipt.
Bonnie Heiple | WilmerHale

(617) 526-6745
bonnie.heiple@wilmerhale.com

From: Moore, Nathaniel <\ oore.Nathaniel@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Heiple, Bonnie <Bonnie.Heiple@wilmerhale.com>; Philip Smith <Philip.Smith@qorvo.com>
Subject: EPA RCRA Matter RCRA-06-2020-0987

EXTERNAL SENDER

Good afternoon, Bonnie Heiple and Philip Smith.

Please find the executed and filed CAFO for Qorvo Texas, LLC-Docket No. RCRA-06-2020-0987.



Please confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached document. This CAFO was filed today, September 23, 2020.
Additionally, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. Thank you for your cooperation.

Respectfully,

Nathaniel N. Moore

Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
75 Hawthorme Street

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



